F-6-14 Circa 1860
Samuel Eicholtz House Samuel Eicholtz
Thurmont, Maryland

Private

The Samuel Eicholtz House, a two and a half story common bond brick
structure was built by mill owner, Samuel Eicholtz, in the 1860's.
The tract of land on which the house is situated was resurveyed for
Jacob Weller, December 3, 1789. The Weller family were early
residents of the area and owners of a large tract of land called
Black Oak Neck.

The principal facade is five bays wide. The third bay is occupied
by a wooden panelled door with oval and arched panel insets. The
door is crowned by a five light transom with a distinctive figure
eight design found also in the three 1ight sidelights. Architrave
mouldings and bull's-eye corner blocks frame the doorway. Occupy-
ing the remaining bays are 6/6 windows crowned by dentil lintels.

A five bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure. It
is supported by Doric columns and colonnades. A plain box cornice
lies beneath the standing seam tin roof. A replacement tin roof
covers the facade of the structure and an original standing seam
tin roof covers the rear portion of the structure. A stone rubble
foundation is the base of the structure.

The Samuel Eicholtz House is a significant structure due to its
associations with the mill owner, Samuel Eicholtz, and as an
example of a simple brick structure ornately decorated by a wide
variety of decorative carpentry work including dentil lintels,
drop pendants, and distinctive wood mouldings.
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The Samuel Eicholtz House, a two and a half story common bond brick
structure, is situated on the east side of Hessons Bridge Road facing
west.

The principal facade of the structure is five bays wide. Occupying the
third bay of the facade is a wooden panelled door with architrave mould-
ings and arched panels over oval panels inset. The door is crowned by

a five Tight transom in a distinctive figure eight design. The three
light side lights framing the door are the same figure eight design.
Bull's-eye corner blocks frame the panelling above the doorway. Occupy-
ing the remaining bays are 6/6 original windows crowned by unique dentil
lintels. The third bay of the second story is occupied by a 6/6 window
with four light side Tights. Louvered shutters that once framed the
windows and main entrance are now missing on the facade of the structure.

A five bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure. The porch
is supported by six Doric columns and two Doric colonnades. A plain box
cornice lies beneath the standing seam tin roof which covers the porch.

The structure is covered by a replaced tin roof on the facade section,
and an original standing seam tin roof to the rear of the structure.
Beneath the roof is a box cornice with return that continues on the

north and south sides as a dentil cornice. A drop pendant is suspended
from the north and south sides of the cornice on the facade, and from the
north and south gable ends.

To the rear of the house is found a one bay entrance porch spanning one
of the three bays of the east elevation. Plain wooden columns support
the porch covered by a standing seam tin roof. A four panal wooden door
occupies the second bay of the east side. It is crowned by a dentil
lintel identical to the-dentil lintels that crown the original 6/6
windows.

The structure rests on a raised stone rubble foundation. Louvered
shutter openings in the raised basement are crowned by brick flat arches.
Two brick chimneys rise from the structure, one from the north and one
from the south gable ends.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The Samuel Eicholtz House, a two and a half story common bond brick
structure, was built by Samuel Eicholtz circa 1860. Samuel Eicholtz,
the owner of a saw and merchant mill located near the residence, was a
prominent citizen of the area. The property passed through a number
of owners in the ensuing years. The tract of land on which the house
is situated was part of a tract called Black Oak Neck resurveyed for
Jacob Weller, December 3, 1789.1

The Samuel Eicholtz House is an architecturally significant structure.
The simplicity of the structure is ornately trimmed by the distinctive
—_ carpentry work including dentil lintels, figure eight design side 1ights
and transom, and decorative drop pendants. The decorative work makes
the Samuel Eicholtz House a distinctive and significant structure in

the Thurmont area of Frederick County.

1Freder‘ick County Land Records, Liber W.I.P. 1; Folio 396.
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